‘
f
i

i
i

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Trayel Claim Form
Claim Number:. 35705
MLA Name:  'Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: January 12, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hasting:s
Type Of Trip: _MLA Travel ‘
Claimant Type: Member o Legislatl\)[e Assembly
Travel From:  Vancouver j Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: meetings
Date Expenses Amount
| ~danuary 12, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .OOA/
January 12, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
January 13, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
January 13, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
- |
' }
i Total Payable $537.50

Date 13 Jan 2016 | Signat
\
‘ certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
{ with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
!
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date \ '/l § / !(/7 Signature




From: passengerservices@h(elijet.com

Sent: Tuesday. January 12, 2016 2:20 PM

To: ‘

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your

Customer Information

flight soon!

Account

Customer #
Name Shane Simpson
Ndp Caucus

Company

Booking :

Tuesday, January 12, 2016
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager: [

Add to Calendar

Invoice #37698 i B
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Billing $220.00

$11.00

Taxes

NSRS M

Visa ER ' $231.00 ,
Date / Time January 12, 2016 @-
Summary grrex wxrs *”-
Expiration -
073624

Authorization
|
i

|

|

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




i

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 1‘3, 2016 2:28 PM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosiné to take off with Heljjet!
|
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns rega
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

rring your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Customer #
Name

Company

Shane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking

Wednesday, January 13, 2016

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #37699
QT private fare
+GST

Billing

Taxes

—Vjsa

Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

GrndTotal

January 13, 2016 @-

“**** % % F % ***#-

093654

$220.00 .
$11.00

$220.00

$11.00

523100

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35728 :
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: January 20, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hasting$

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel |

prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislativé Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings

Date Expenses Amount
January 20, 2016 airfare - round trip $462.00
January 20, 2016 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $489.00

Date 20 Jan 2016

certifie g
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

1
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONUX
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending Auth

pae_ \/22/]L —




|
I
i
|

From: passengerservuces@heluet com

Sent: Wednesday, January 20 2016 8:18 AM

To: H

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regardlng your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard ypur flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

bhane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking

Wednesday, January 20, 2016

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #41322
QT private fare
+ GST

Billing
Taxes
EvGrandel'otalff' Ll

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00

Visa
Date / Time

January 20, 2016
#**** EXk%K ‘**-

019506

Summary
Expiration

Authorization

$231.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRA

VEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




I

|

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 2:36 PM
To: A
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
|
|
E’ =

Please review your reservation below. |

|

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #
Name

Company

.
shane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking i

Wednesday, January 20, 2016 Invoice #41323 v
QT private fare $220.00‘
+ GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
: Taxes ) $11.00
35 minutes éG"?F‘dfm‘?!M; - N $231,!J’93
Confirmed Visa. o $231.00
Date / Time January 20, 2016_
1 Passengers - Full-Fare summary s eran *“-
. Shane Simpson :
Expiration -
Corp Account Manager: [N Authorization 035239
Add to Calendar
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




»e

should be on claim 35728

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Trﬁvel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35786
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date:  January 25, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: GVRDWMNictoria
Trip Details: Critic Meetings/cauc;l:us meeting
|
Date Expenses} Amount
January 25, 2016 128(km) $66.56
January 26, 2016 128(km) $66.56
January 28, 2016 52(km) $27.04
January 29, 2016 52(km) $27.04
February 01, 2016 128(km) $66.56
February 02, 2016 128(km) $66.56 /
January 13,2016 - Taxi $8.50
should be on claim 35705 ‘
January 20, 2016 Taxi | $8.50 %
|

January 26, 2016
January 28, 2016

January 29, 2016
2.50 plus 9.00

February 01, 2016

plus dinner (Feb 1) and breakfast (Feb 2) /

February 01, 2016
February 02, 2016

February 03, 2016
RTN Feb 4

February 03, 2016

|

Breakfast ?nly
Parking !

Parking

Accommodation Expens,e§

: 1§
Lunch only :
Lunch only,

airfare - rogmd trip

Lunch and ]Dinner Only-Victoria

$27.00
$9.00 /

$11.50

/
15/

$27.00
$27.00
$462.00

$48.50

|
’ Total Payable




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Traivel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35786 ‘

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: January 25, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date 03 Feb 2016 Signature

Simpson, Shane VM1
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and i§ in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONIj.Y
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority Signature




/-
~"YELLOW CAB
817 +{SGARD STREET VBWIRS
VICTORIA - BC

=
"QRCHASE L

t# t*liikq

S Exp Date **/**  Tard Type VI
Name: SHANE SIMPSON

) ‘VA0000000031010 VISA
‘,-_“ e _om —
~Trace # 2784 Operator 50 -

Inv. # 050

Auﬂgh.'# 0594.4. RRN 001135005

il .50
{00} APPROVED-ThARK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww. yellowcabvictoria.com

Stall #

piration Date/Tine

SO0 AN 30, 2016

Purchase Date/Time:
Total Due: $2.50
Total Paid: $2.50
Ticket #: 00022603
SN #: 300009310019
Sett

er < 1

Ca.rd #un- Visa

. ——

29, 20%
e: $2.50 - FOR 24Hrs |
Paynent Type: Card [8

3<F 238
\U

YELLOW CAB
17 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA Bc
21852400
6H2185240050

i DURCHAGE 1t

01-20-2016
Acc* LD
ExplDate **/**  Card Type VI

Name: SHANE SINPSON
Aoornoooosmo VISA

(-]

Trace # 2837 Operator 50
In'v?. # 050
Auth # 091373 RRN 001138015

Iodal .50
(BD)MMWWJMMYW

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

Wi yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222

1393 UEON)

FIERERIBINLEREL

&

Expiration Date/Tine

JAN 30, 2016

oo s 25, 206 i
ate: $9.00 - For 1 Da

Purchase Date/Ti
Total Due: $9.00

Total Paid: $3.00
Ticket #: 00041039
SIN #: 500011520325

Setti Parkade
o e

RECEIPT

IMPARK

rkcom

otall #

Expiration Cate/Time

JAN 29, 2016
s

Total Paid: $9.00 Paynent Type: Card i
Ttdtet #: 00041075
S
Setti 2
n?hma Mster 2

Card s+ Visa

Please |cone again

- RECEIPT

IMPARK

Paynent Type: Car




FOL{O NO. ROOM NO. GUEST NO.

RATE/PACKAGE NO. IN PARTY DEPOSIT REC'D.
176.61 1 } 195.15

RATE/PACKAGE DESCRIPTION

CLC Delegate Pkg -Single

* Canadlan Labour Cong -Jan 31 Week 3 02/01/16 02/02/16
Canadian Labour Congress ‘

201-5118 Joyce Street |

Vancouver, BC VSR 4H1 | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION |

CaA'

CHARGES PAYMENTS

" DESCRIPTION

02/01/16 PKGCLC 1 CLC Delegate{Pkg -Single .61
02/01/16 PXPSTR 1 Municipal & Hotel Rm Tax -- 9.53
02/01/16 PXGST 1 GST - Federal Tax -- 8 83
02/01/16 PXPST 1 PST - Prov1nc1al Tax -- 0.18
02/02/16 BCD 1xxxxiiilf 8H 195.15

GST # :
G.S.T. Total : 8.83

|
|

Subtotals $ 195.15 195.15

PAID IN FULL. --- THANK YOU!




| ,
I -

C@rs

From: passengerservices@ll'nelijet.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 10:37 AM
To: H
Subject: ank you for ¢ oosiTg to take off with Helijet!
|
8

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regairding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!
r

Customer Information '

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Shane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking #

Wednesday, February 3, 2016
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #33222
QT private fare
+GST

Billing
Taxes

Visa

Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

February 3, 2016 @ -
#**** *’ ok k ***U-

036996

$231.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




From:

Sent: ary 04, 2(})16 2:20 PM

To: .

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passenéerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 9:41 AM |
To: [ - ;. c o> |
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijgt!

i
|
!

1

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354. |

\
We look forward to welcoming you aboard yiour flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Company

Ndp Caucus

Booking #.
Thursday, February 4, 2016 inolce#33223°
QT private fare

ictoria Harbour +GST
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

$220.00

$220.00
$11.00

s




b
|
[ ‘
i
Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
‘ Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35987
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: February 04, 2016
Constituency: Va bouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip: ML \ Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Mefmnber of Legislative Assembly g
Travel From:  Vic bria Travel To: Vancouver/Victoria '
Trip Details:  Led Te Sitting and Critic meetings |
Date ! Expenses Amount
“February 04, 2016} Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 04, 2016 Taxi $13.00¢”
February 05, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria . $36.00
February 05, 2016 Ferry $71.3
February 09, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 11, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
February 11, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 11, 2016 Taxi $15.00C
February 15, 2016 Airfare - oneway ‘ $231.0
February 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria . $61.00
February 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria . $61.00
February 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ' $61.00
February 18, 2016 Airfare - oneway } $231 .00/‘
February 18, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria | $61.00
February 19, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only ~ $48.50
February 21, 2016 Airfare - oneway ‘ $159.0
February 21, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 22, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .OO/\'
February 22, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 22, 2016 Taxi $8.5o)(
February 23, 2016 Airfare - oneway 1$231.004C
February 23, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 25,2016 | Airfare - oneway $231.00%
FeI)—l;urary 25,2016 ||  Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria | $39.50
|
Total Payable - $2388.8




| !
Members Of The Legislative Assembly ' Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35987

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: February 04, 2016

Constituency: Va kcouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
i

Date : Expenses iAmount

Date 25 Feb 2014 Signature

Simpson, Shane VM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is‘in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFHICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code [Amount

Date Df&b”

Spending Authority Signat: ’re




BLUEBIRD CﬁBS (.

2612 OUAuqu ST 2N£I FLOK
VICTORIA, BC V8T 4E4

259-382-2222
£kM L CP332963 Bl 37
} SHIFTH:
Sale
INVH#: 3099800049
-{SA j Swit
womooJi] 5T OO
Total : CAD$ 13.(0
APPROVED 1476380
0061 .94 |
§4-Feb -16 | J
CcusSTOMER CO

- VICTORIA'S FIRST CHOICE
THANK YOU?

EERCUON LN ——- -

i
= Available on the

| 1A |AppStore

=LA

~PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2016/02/05
Tsaqu%ssen
Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
20’ Undersize Vehi 65.40
2 At‘iult 0—6340'-
F‘uel Rebat4 1.00-
Toial 88.20
-
*****t***x**
005/01-66223
0018442030
Approved: 066136 )
CHANGE DUE /(\

TSA 05 Feb 2016

DE OF TICKET

|
V ANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT * TOUR » DELIVERY

CAB No él'z/-

DATE:& b / //

AMOJNT $ / 5 U

YELLOW CAB
" 817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA  BC

21852400 |
GH2185240083 |
: Hit
’f** vracunss
02-22-2016
ACCt 4 131232222233

Exp Date **/** Card Type VI
Name: SHANE SIMPSON

A000000003101 VISA

Trace # 4873* Operator 83

Inv. # 083
auth # 010435 RRN 001765006

Total 8,50 ’_
(10 ) AOSROVEDTHAK YU

Retain this copy for you}

| records

T Cu]tomer copy

www.yell‘wcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222

DRIVER'S

- TINAME

osT I

nt)



sclare
Text Box
$71.30


From: pasgengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

&

Please review your reservition below.

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welco

Customer Information

Account

ng you aboard your flight soon!

Customer #
Name.

Company

\

r concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Ndp Caucus

Booking %

Thursday, February 11, 20]

Victoria Harbour
VVancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak

. Shane Simpson |

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

1

Ivoicg 433871 L
QT private fare

+ GST

Billing

Taxes

f

$220.00

$11.00

$220.00

Via |
Date / Time

Summary
Expiraéion

Authoﬁzation

February 11, 2016 @ ([

#**** Kk ERAK

-

036217

Booking #




Monday, February 15, 2016 invoice#33g73 L .
QT private fare $220.00

+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour L - . '
ictoria Harbour Billing 5220 00
Taxes $11.00
35 minutes fGrand Total s
Confirmed Visa o N $231.00
Date / Time February 15, 2016 @-
1 Passengers - Peak
. Summary #**** ok kK ***-
. Shane Simpson :
Expiration -
Corp Account Manager: - Authorization 003332
Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are requnred to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drlve Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:
Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to S5pm the day prior to



i‘ ,

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016'5:10 PM

To:

Subject: cnhoosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reserv "ion below.

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Re’-servations

Customer Information

i

Account Customer # 5 -

Name Shane Simpson

Company ‘ Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, February 18, 20 ’lnyoic #33874. : i

‘ QT private fare $220.00
+GST . 4 ‘ $11.00
Victoria Harbour ' : i '
ancouver Harbour Billing ‘ $220.00
Tax $11.00
35 minutes 1 PN preer:
Confirmed Visa ‘ ( $231.00
Date / Time February 18, 2016 @ }
! |
1 Passengers - Peak s ; o
) \ < Summary HRERE RRRF R RKK !
. Shane Simpson . : o »
Expiration -
Corp Account Manager:- Authorization 074077

Add to Calendar i ' ’

|

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR|OFFICIAL TRAVEL DpCUMENT, PLEASE READ I;’ULLY




From: passengerservices@bhelijet.com

Sent: Thutsday, February 11, 2016 4:06 PM

To:

Subject: Tharnk you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your reservation below.
If you have any questions @r concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet RTservatlons

1.800.665.4354.
We look forward to welcon

Customer Information

Account

ng you aboard your flight soon!

i ( '
Customer #
Name:

Compény 3 B.C. Gowt - Leg Assistant

| |

Booking #

Sunday, February 21, 201¢

Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak |
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

1
!
i
Corp Account Manager: | 1

Invoicé‘. #37055 ‘ o
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter $151.43
+GST ‘ $7.57
Billing $151.43

$7.57

Taxes

\
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ fULLY




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

pas

&

ngerservices@bhelijet.com
ry 22, 2016 3:22 PM

you tor choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your resewjlion below.

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcomj

Customer Information

|
g you aboard your flight soon! !

concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Account

: Custorﬁer #
Name

Company

| |

Shane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking #

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Monday, February 22, 2015

i |
|

L
‘Involcé #46808 . -
Qr pri\?zate fare
+GST®

Billing

Taxes

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

| gt
‘ ‘

Confirmed visa ! | s2300

. Date /Time February 22, 2016 @
1 Passengers - Peak } R R corn vee i
Shane Simpson | SummAy . g

‘ - Expiration - » i

Corp Account Manager:- © Authorization 038629 ‘

Add to Calendar * |

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY ‘




From: ngerservices@bhelijet.com

Sent: ry 23, 2016 8:38 AM

To:

Subject: you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

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

\ Ndp Caucus

Booking #

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

Tuesday, February 23, 201§ ! Invgic% #46809
1 QT private fare
+ GST
ancouver Harbour :
ictoria Harbour Billing
1 Taxes
35 minutes 1 { Grand T
Confirmed Visa N
| Date / Time
1 Passengers - Peak ‘ Lo
. l ! . Summary
. Shane Simpson ‘ -
Expiration
Corp Account Manager:* Authorization
|

Add to Calendar ‘ |

|

February 23, 20

#**** *kkk kKX

036326

B e e
i

st

i

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

&

Please review your reserv

ion below.

you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions gr concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

‘ Customer #

Name

Company

Ndp Caucus

Booking #

Thursday, February 25, 2016

jctoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager: [l
I
Add to Calendar 1

wlrivoic% #37056

QT private fare
+GST
j

Blllmg

$220 00

$220.00
$11.00

Visa oo
Date / Time

Summary
Expiration

Authorization

011677

\
February 25 2016 @-

HERTR RREE KRR -
. —
_ !

!

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DPCUMENT PLEASE READ FULLY

|




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36§12

MLA Name: - Sirfpson, Shane VM150026 .  ClaimDate:  February 29, 2016
Constituency: Vafjcouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: i
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Vafcouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: '
Date Expenses ; Amount
~ “February 25, 2016-- Taxi $8.
T should be ofj claim 35987
/" February 29, 2016 Airfare - oneway | $231 .oo)/
- February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Vi‘ctoria $61.00
March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 02, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
" March 03, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00%”
~March 03, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $714.50

Date 03 Mar 2016

Simpson, Shane YM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFRICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature

Date g/ 8/ (o Signature




YELLOW

817 FISGARD STREFT VBW1R9
VICTORIA BC
218524
6H2185240945
Ahit PURtHA Lhat
07-95..2016 [ ]
- hcer ¥ Rhaaadllo, - ¢
Exp Date **/** ard Type VI
Name: SHANE SIMPSO
AGGNG000031010 VISA

Trace 4 1256 Operator 45

B4 "7 I U J— .
Auth # 086156 PN 201422170
ot 8.0

| 00 ) APPRIED-THANK YOU

for your




From: ‘
Sent:
To:

Subject: k

Thar

H-

Please review your reserv

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welco

Customer Information

Account

ing you aboard your ﬂiJht soon!

passengerservices@bhelijet.com

ry 29, 2016 7:36 AM

you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

ion below.

concerns regarding yt;)ur reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

I
I

Custorper #

Name ‘ ‘Shane Simpson

Compény Ndp Caucus

Booking

| |

Monday, February 29, 201§

ancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

Invoicg #37057 - i
$220.00

Qar pri\qiate fare

+GST 1 $11.00
Billing . $220.00
Taxes ‘ $11.00

35 minutes

Confirmed visa B R
Date / Time February 29, 2016 @_

1 Passengers - Peak ) yrann vees ot ; R

. Shane Simpson ummary - e S —

Expiration -

Corp Account Manager:- Authorization 076149

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR, OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




passgengerservices@helijet.com

From:

Sent: 03, 2016 5:03 PM

To:

Subject: you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions ¢r concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.
We look forward to welcomniing you aboard your fli

Jht soon!
|

Customer Information

Account Customer # | -
Name Shane Simpson
Company | Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 3, 2016 Invoice #37058 . -
QT priyate fare
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour Billing

Taxes

L

35 minutes

$220.00
$11.00

Confirmed ;Viéa' L : - -
Date / Time march 3, 2016 @ ||| Gz

1 Passengers - Peak summdry - |

. Shane Simpson : __ e e
Expiration [ ]

Corp Account Manager: — Authorjzation 070497

Add to Calehdar

s

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUﬁ OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36136

MLA Name: Simpson; Shane VM150026: Claim Date:  March 15, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Vancouver to Victoria

Date Expenses Amount
March 12, 2016 154(km) $80.08

Drove Vancouver to Abbotsford to Vancouver

March 14, 2016 58(km) $30.16
Drove Vancouver to Rlchmond to Vancouver

- March.07; 2016 Alrfare oneway 7// 6 $231.00 )/

Vancouver to Victoria
March 07, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
March 08, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 10, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.0
Victoria to Vancouver
March 10, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
March 10, 2016 Taxi $8.5
March 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .09)(
Vancouver to Victoria
March 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .00)(

Victoria to Vancouver

March 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 14, 2016 Parking $8. OGX

March 14, 2016 Taxi $8.50°X

March 15, 2016 Airfare - oneway / $R31.00
Vancouver to Victoria

March 15, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victorg 50

March 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36136

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: March 15, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
. v
March 17, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .00\
Victoria to Vancouver
March 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 X
Total Payable $1953.74

Date 17 Mar 2016

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

Date %/ M / ! L Signature __!

Spending Authority Signature



- @000

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 12:29 PM

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

Account . Customer # ]
Company  B.C.Govt- Leg Assistant

Booking
Monday, March 7, 2016 lnvoice‘#?%70$9‘ ' o e
Oj' private fare $220.00
et  s11.00
Vancouver Harbour ; I [ Ae
Victoria Harbour Billing $220.00
o U T 1100

35 minutes

Confirmed o |
“Visa_ - o . ; T e
1 Passengers - Peak Date / Time march 7, 2016 @ | GG
. Shane Simpson Summary Hrrrr kexx ****-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager: [l =P L

Authorization 044455

Add to Calendar




- O

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 12:33 PM

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

Account Customer # -
Company . B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking

Thursday, March 10, 2016 ;!","9‘9‘*#37ng, e e R e e
' dT private fare $220.00

+GST e, T 51100

ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00

“féxes ; e — 511..00.

35 minutes

Confirmed . e s
Visa. o o s231c0

1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time march 10, 2016 @ ||| EGzG

. Shane Simpson Summary el

Expiration

Corp Account Manager: |l a -
Authorization 098257

Add to Calendar '




&WMWC%SUD

2612 QUADRA ST ZND FLOGR
V[CTORM BC V8T 44
250 282-2222

TERM ID: CV342463 et 177

SHIFTH: @Bl
Sale
INVH: 2898030V93

1SA Chip
v SEQH: 177001001632

ﬁpvllcatlon Label: VISA

: AB960088B31010
WR 60 00 @0 &9 ©d
TS1:F8 @0

uxnunu-
Total:CAD$ 8.50

APPROVED @78327
ool

-~
i -5

USTOMER_ COPY
VIFTORM S FIRST CHOI:
Trteter roa?

MBR WS, K

CAB 23
2612 QUADRA ST. 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA. BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

S

TERM 1D: BW342463 BATCHM: 69
SHIFTH: 603
Sale
INVH: 600V80188 7
VISA * . Chip '

SEQH: 959@81%1188
Application Label: VISA

AID: AGGE00BRO31010

TVR:00 00 @0 80 60

T e
Total:CAD$ 8.50
APPROVED ﬂ82939
89100
14-Har -16

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA® s&‘% CHOICE

SNPTONS

Stall # N

iration Date/Tine

MAR 14, 201¢

Puchase DateITime -Mar u, 208

Total Paid 00 i
n&mwaﬁ%m *Payent Ty
S #: 50001152034
Selting:
Mach Name: Meter - 2
e Visa
Auth #:
PARKING VALIDATED AT ’
OUR RESTAURANTS
SEE INDIVIDUAL HOTELS
FOR DETAILS




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 12:40 PM

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

Account Customer # N
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Monday, March 14, 2016 lgjy_%fgggsggﬁ_{; e
QT private fare
+GST )
Vancouver Harbour e
Victoria Harbour Billing $220.00

35 minutes

Confirmed .
Visa : e _
1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time march 14, 2016 @
. Shane Simpson Summary reer ens tnnx-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager: [l sk .
: Authorization 030356
Add to Calendar -
3




8 —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 12:34 PM

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
Company B‘.C. Govt‘- Leg Assisténtu
Monday, March 14, 2016 Involce#s5749 . .
QT private fare $220.00
+GSTY D . SO $11b,>06‘
Victoria Harbour e ‘ ER
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes | V $1100

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar




H I E———=

Subject: HeliJet [[llto Victoria
Start: Tue 15/03/2016
End: Tue 15/03/2016
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: Simpson, Shane
Categories: Travel Required
Tuesday, March 15, 2016 '"‘“"ce #5.5,750 e
QT private fare
+GST
ancouver Harbour .
ictoria Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00

35 minutes o

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:[Jl}

Add to Calendar




L

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:30 AM

To: i

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
Name I
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Thursday, March 17, 2016 Ivoice #37062 LT
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour T . e eveee o uaae reree
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
. Taxes $11.00
35 minutes X R

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar




Members Of The Legislative Assembly| Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36338 _

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date:  March 24, 2016
Constituency: ~ Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [ GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: ~ Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Detalls: . Vancouver to Victoria to Vancouver ‘

Date Ekpenses _ Amount
. March 24, 2016 Airfare - oneway ~ $231.00 )(
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria '
$231.00 A

March 24, 2016 Airfare'- onevyay

Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver { - MAR 31 207 |
Mafch 24,2016 Taxi ' S < © $8.50 g<
C
NanciaL serYS :
B " Total Payable . $470.50
Date 29 Mar 2016 Signatu
certified l;tﬂl the amounti fo be plaid is correct, and Is in accordance
- with appropriale statute or olhT authority for payment
. ‘ (
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY :
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

w361/ o

Spending Authority Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:46 AM

To: L

Subject: ' Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!

=-

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

Account . Customer # -

Name Shane Simpson
Company - Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 24, 2016 Irvoice 60025 b : Lo
‘ QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ancouver Harbour

ictoria Harbour Billing . $220.00

. T 11.00

35 minutes s -
ap;

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager: |l

Add to Calendar




- @

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:49 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
EI =

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

Account Customer # [ ]
Name ‘ Shane Simpson
Company i Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 24, 2016 f[ﬁf);iiéé%#’éb’(’)_'lié‘ ffj" : Ry,
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Vancouver Harbour . Billing | $220.00

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar




YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240084

1ttt PURCHASE ittt |

03-24-2016

Acct # 2222222322 c
Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: SHANE SIMPSON
A0000000031010 VISA

Operator 084

Trace # 864

Inv. # 084

Auth # 037661 RRN 001824001

Total 8,50
(00 APPROVED-The YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www.yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222

i
|

i
i






